Page 1 of 2
FULLY EXECUTED - CHANGE 1 - REPRINT
Purchase Order No: 4300314297
Original PO Effective Date: 12/09/2011
PO Change Date: 12/12/2011
- PO Issue Date: 12/12/2011

Your SAP Vendor #: 156671 ’ Please Deliver To:
NW Regional Office

1509 Pittsburgh Rd

Supplier Name/Address: '
Franklin PA 16323-0031 US

MEABON FARMS
13336 RTE 89
WATTSBURG PA  16442-2220 US

Please Bill To:
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania - PO Invoice
PO Box 69180

Supplier Phone Number: 8147399200 Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17106

Purchasing Agent
Name: PGC Harrisburg
Phone: 717-787-6594 Purchase Order Description:

Fax: 717-787-2613 23 NW Fertilizer SGL 218 11/18/2011

This Purchase Order is comprised of. The above-referenced Solicitation, the Suppliers Bid or Proposal, and any documentis attached to this Purchase Order| -
or incorporated by reference.

Suppliers must provide four mandatory efements on PO Invoices: PO Number, Invoice Date, Invofce Number, and Invoice Gross Amount. Failure o
comply will result in the refum of the invoice. Additional optional information such as supplier name, address, remit to information and PO Line ltem
infermation will improve invoice processing.

item Material/Service Qty UoM Delivery Net Price Price Total
Desc Date Unit
1 Bagged Fertilizer 4 Tons 4.000 Us Ton  12119/2011 673.00 1 2,692.00
19-19-19

Field Changed: DELIV_DATE

Old Vaiue: 20111212
New Value: 20111219

2 Bagged Fertilizer 15 Tons 15.000 Us Ton 12/19/2011 615.00 1 l 9,225.00
Urea

Field Changed: DELIV_DATE

Oid Value: 20111212
New Value: 20111219

Information: Total Amount:
: SEE LAST PAGE FOR TOTAL OF
ALLITEMS

Currency: USD

Supptlier's Signature Title

Printed Name Date




PO Change Date: 12/12/2011
PO Issue Date: 12M112/2011

FULLY EXECUTED - CHANGE 1 - REPRINT
Purchase Order No: 4300314297
Original PO Effective Date: 12/09/2011

Page 2 of 2

Supplier Name:

MEABON FARMS
item Material/Service’ Qty Delivery Net Price Price Total
Desc Date Unit
3 Bagged Fertilizer 3 Tons 3.000 1211972011 740.00 1 2,220.00
11-52-0
Field Changed: DELIV_DATE
Old Value: 20111212
New Value: 20111219
4 Bagged Fertilizer 4.5 Tons 4.500 121912011 665.00 1 2,992.50
0-0-50

Field Changed: DELIV_DATE

Old Value: 20111212
New Value: 20111219

Header Text

General Requirements for all ltems:

Please direct questions concerning this purchase order to Kathy Riddle @ 814-432-3187 x 104,

Shipping Instructions

Delivery to PA Game Commission, SGL 218, 10510 Hill Road, Waterford, PA 16441,

Contact Foreman Rick Haibach @ 814-825-4255, to sef up delivery,

No further Information for this PO.

Information:

Total Amount:
-17,129.50

Currency: USD




Y pennsylvania

CRP CHECK CERTIFICATION FORM

Gontractor TIN : *HARA78
Contractor Name : meabon farms

User Performing cwopa'cherscott
CRP Check :

Results: No Record(s) Found

CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITY CERTIFICATION

|, the undersigned individual, hereby certify the above-referenced contractor has been
determined to be a responsible contractor in accordance with the policies and procedures set
forth in Management Directive 215.9, Confracfor Responsibiiity Program.

| also certify that the contractor has certified in writing that:

a, neither the contractor nor any subcontractors as defined in Management Direclive 215.9,
Gontractar Responsibility Progrant are under suspension or debarment by the
Commonwealth, the federal government, or any governmental entity, instrumentality, or
authorily or, if the contractor cannot so certify, it has instead provided a written explanation
of why such certification cannot be made; and

b. ihe contractor has no tax liabilities or other Commonwealth obligations, or has filed a timely
administrative or judicial appeal if such Habllities or ohligations exist, or is subject to a duly
approved deferrad payment plan if such liabilities exist.

Cheryl Scott : 12/6/2011

Authorizing Signature - Generated Date




REQUEST TO AOVERTISE SOLICITATION: 6100020493

) General Information
Department:

Date Prepared:  11/21/11 Type: - IFB
Advertisement  Maleslals
Type :
Solicitation# : 6100020493 Solicitation Title 1 23 NW Fertilizer SGL 218
Description : Provide bagged fertllizer and delivery to state game lands 218, 10510 Hilt Road,
- Waterford, PA. 4 tons 19-19-19. 15 tons Urea. 3 tons 11-52-0, 4.5 tons 0-0-60.
Department Information
Department/Agency 1 Game Delivery state game lands 218, 10610 Hill Road,
Commission Location : Waterford, PA
County (If Erfe Duration : approx. one month
appllcable) :
} Contact Information
First Name : Gheryl Last Name: Scolt (Baker)
Phone Number : 717-787-6594 Ext: 3204 Email : cherscott@pa.gov
Bid Information
Solicitation Start  11/21/11. Solicitation End Date ; 12105411
Date:
Bid Opening 12106111 Bid Opening Time : 2:00 PM
Date :
Bid Opening’ PA Game Comimnission, Contracts & Procurement, Room 208, 2001 Elmerton Avenue,
Location: Harrisburg, PA 17110-0797
s there a Pre_proposa] No, of F|yer51 (# of hid VGrSiOI}S)
Conference?
[ Check here If this Solicitation is Www.pasupplierportal.state.pa.us
In SRM

Amended Date: oL 142411




ORIGINAL
QUOT - Invitation For Bid
23 NW Fertilizer#fSGL#218#11/18/2011#

Page 1 of7

Telephone # 8147399200 Fax #
Emall: bethmeabon@verizon.net
Your SAP Vendor Number with us: 156671

QUOT Effective Date: Bid Number:
1142412011 65000440562
Issuing Office: Suppller Name/Address:
Charyl Baker MEABON FARMS
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 13336 RTE 89
Us WATTSBURG PA 16442-2220 US

| Ptaase Return Quotation to; .
Commenwealth of Pennsylvania
Us

Please Dellver To:
NW Regional Office
1509 Pittsburgh Rd
Franklin PA 16323-0031 US

Type of Security furnished if required: Return Bid by:
[]1 Certified bank cashier’s check Bid Endng Date:
0 Irrevocable felter of cradit 12/051201
[0 Certificate of deposit
[ Other as specified by bid Bid Endng Time:
[ Bond - if annual bond: 14:00:00

i me of the wrincipal on the bond?
What is lhe name of the principal on the bond Explration Date of
Contract (if

Buyer: Cheryl Bakar
Phone:

Fax Delivery Date:

See ltems

This Invitafion For Bids is comprised of: Part |, General Information; Part Il, Bid Requirements; Part Il, Criterla For Selection;
Parl IV, IFB Specifications; Part V, Contract Clauses; any documents allached to this Invitalion For Bids or incorporated by

reference; and any addenda Issued by the Issuing Office prior to Bid Opening.

Supplier's Signature

Title

Printed Name

Date

The Bidder has completed and submitted this Bid In accordance with the instruclions and requirements and terms and
conditions of the Invitation For Bid, The Bidder has attached documents thal are required o be submitted with this Bid and
those altachments are incorporated by reference and made a part of this Bid. The Bidder, Intending to be legally bound heraby,
bffers and agrees, if this Bid is accepted, to provide the awarded ltems at the price(s) set forth in lhis Bid at the time(s) and

Dlace(s) specified. 3
Item MaterialiService Qty uom Unit Price Per | Total Line lfem
. Desc Price

1 Bagged Ferlilizer 4 Tons 19-19-19 4.000 US Ton 573.00 i 2,692.00
Item Text '
Line items 1-4, to be delivered to PA Game
Commisslon, SGL 218, 10510 Hilt Road,
Waterford, PA 18441,

2 Bagged Ferilizer 15 Tons Urea 15.000 US Ton 616.00 1 19,225,060

ALL PRICES ARE F.Q.B. DESTINATIONS

List of tams Continued
on Following Page




ORIGINAL Page 2 of 7
QUOT - Invitation For Bid
23 NW Fertilizer#SGL#218#11/18/2011#

Supplier Name:

MEABON FARMS
item Materlal/Service Qty Uom Unlt Price Per | Tofal Line ltem
Pasc . ] Price
3 Bagged Fertliizar 3 Tons 11-52-0 3.000 Us Ton 740,00 1 2,220.00
4 Bagged Ferlillzer 4.5 Tons 0-0-60 4.500 US Ton £65.00 1 ' 2,992.60

General Requirements for all ltems:

Header Text : ’ .

Please direct technical questions concerning this bid to Kathy Riddie @ 814-432-3187 x 104,

Please direct questions concerning the hidding process to the Conlracts & Procurement Division @ 717-767-68594.

Bid includes delivery 1o PA Game Commission, SGL 218, 10510 Hill Road, Waterford, PA 16441. Cantact Foreman Rick Haibach @
814-825-4265, to set up delivery,

.

Total hid amount »>reebe>>RHR> 17,128.50

ALL PRICES ARE F.0,B. DESTINATIONS




ORIGINAL Page 3 of 7
QUOT - Invitation For Bid
23 NW Fertilizer#SGL#218#11/18/2011#

Supplier Name!
MEABON FARMS

#+ Attributes Page ***

*** No further Information for this bid ***
Mandatory ATTRIB. #001 - 1. HAS THE SUBMITTER READ, AND DOES THE SUBMITTER UNDERSTAND, THE TERMS

AND CONDITIONS OF THIS SOLICITATION?
Response: Y

Mandatory ATTRIB. #002 - 2. IS THE OFFER IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS

SOLICITATION?
Response: Y

Wandatory ATTRIB. #003 - 3. DO ALL ITEMS OFFERED BY SUBMITTER CONFORM TO THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THIS

SOLICITATION?
Response: Y

Mandatory ATTRIB. #004 - 4. WERE THE PRICE(S) AND AMOUNT ARRIVED AT INDEPENDENTLY AND WITHOUT
CONSULTATION, COMMUNICATION OR AGREEMENT WITH ANY OTHER CONTRAGTOR, SUBMITTER OR POTENTIAL

SUBMITTER?
Response: Y

Mandatory ATTRIB. #005 - 5. WERE THE PRICE(S), AMOUNT, APPROXIMATE PRICE(S) OR THE APPROXIMATE
AMOUNT DISCLOSED TO ANY FIRM OR PERSON WHO IS A SUBMITTER OR POTENT]AL SUBMITTER?
Response; N

Mandatory ATTRIB, #006 - 6. WAS AN ATTEMPT MADE TO INDUGE ANY FIRM OR PERSON TO REFRAIN FROM
RESPONDING TO THE SOLICITATION?
Response: N

Mandatory ATTRIB, #007 - 7. WAS AN ATTEMPT MADE TO INDUGE ANY FIRM OR PERSON TO SUBMIT AN OFFER
HIGHER THAN THE SUBMITTER#S OFFER? )
Response: N

Mandatory ATTRIB. #008 8. WAS AN ATTEMPT MADE TO INDUCE ANY FIRM OR PERSON TO SUBMIT ANY OTHER

FORM OF COMPLEMENTARY OFFER?
Response: N

Mandatory ATTRIB. #008 - 9, DID THE SUBMITTER MAKE THE OFFER IN GOOD FAITH?
Response: Y




ORIGINAL . Pagedof7
QUOT. - Invitation For Bid
23 NW Fertilizer#SGL#218#1 1M1812011#

Suppller Name:
MEABON FARMS

#+ Attributes Page ***

Mandatory ATTRIB. #010 - 10. IS A GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY INVESTIGATING THE SUBMITTER, ITS AFFILIATES,
SUBSIRIARIES, OFFICERS, DiRECTORS OR EMPLOYEES? IF YES, PROVIDE EXPLANATION IN COMMENT FIELD OR

AS AN ATTACHMENT.
* Response; N

Mandatory ATTRIB, #011 - 11. IN THE LAST 4 YEARS, WAS THE SUBMITTER OR ITS EMPLOYEES FOUND LIABLE FOR
CONSPIRACY OR COLLUSION RELATED TO ANY PUBLIC CONTRACT? IF YES, PROVIDE EXPLANATION IN COMMENT

FIELD OR AS AN ATTACHMENT.
Response: N

Mandatory ATTRIB. #012 - 12. IN THE LAST 4 YEARS, WAS THE SUBMITTER#S AFFILIATES OR SUBSIDIARIES FOUND
L IABLE FOR CONSPIRACY RELATED TO ANY PUBLIC CONTRACT? IF YES, PROVIDE EXPLANATION IN - COMMENT

FIELD OR AS AN ATTACHMENT,
Response: N

Mandatory ATTRIB. #013 - 13. IN THE LAST 4 YEARS, WAS THE SUBMITTER#S AFFILIATES OR SUBSIDIARIES FOUND
| IABLE FOR COLLUSION RELATED TC ANY PUBLIC CONTRACT? IF YES, PROVIDE EXPLANATICN IN COMMENT FIELD

OR AS AN ATTACHMENT.
Response: N

Mandatory ATTRIB, #014 - 14. IN THE LAST 4 YEARS, WAS THE SUBMITTER#S OFFICERS OR DIRECTORS FOUND
LIABLE FOR CONSPIRACY RELATED TO ANY PUBLIC CONTRACT? IF YES, PROVIDE EXPLANATION IN COMMENT
FIELD OR AS AN ATTACHMENT,

Response: N

Mandatory ATTRIB. #015 - 15. IN THE LAST 4 YEARS, WAS THE SUBMITTER#S OFFICERS OR DIRECTORS FOUND
LIABLE FOR COLLUSION RELATED TO ANY PUBLIC GONTRACT? IF YES, PROVIDE EXPLANATION IN COMMENT FIELD

OR AS AN ATTACHMENT,
Response: N

Mandatory ATTRIB. #0186 - 16. DID SUBMITTER VIOLATE ANY OF THE CONTRACTOR INTEGRITY PROVISIONS IN
CONNECTION WITH THE SUBMISSION OF iTS OFFER OR ANY CONTRACT NEGOTIATIONS?
Response: N '

Mandatory ATTRIB. #017 - 17. IN THE LAST 4 YEARS, HAS SUBMITTER'S OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, ASSOCIATES,
DARTNERS, OR INDIVIDUAL OWNERS BEEN CHARGED WITH, OR CONVICTED OF, ANY MISDEMEANOR OR FELONY?
{F YES, PROVIDE IWFORMATION N THE COMMENT FIELD OR AS AN ATTACHMENT.

Response N .




ORIGINAL Page 6 of 7
QUOT - Invitation For Bid
23 NW Fertilizer#SGL#218#11/18/2011#

Supplier Name:
MEABON FARMS

- Aftributes Page ***

Mandatory ATTRIB. #018 - 18, IS THE SUBMITTER CURRENTLY UNDER SUSPENSION BY THE FEDERAL
GOVERNMENT OR ANY STATE OR LOCAL GOVERNMENT? IF YES, PROVIDE EXPLANATION IN COMMENT FIELD OR

AS AN ATTACHMENT.
Response; N

Mandatory ATTRIB. #019 - 19, IS THE SUBMITTER CURRENTLY DEBARRED BY THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT OR ANY
STATE OR LOCAL GOVERNMENT? IF YES, PROVIDE EXPLANATION IN GOMMENT FIELD OR AS AN ATTACHMENT.

Response: N

Mandatory ATTRIB. #020 - 20. DO OFFERED ITEMS MEET EPA—ESTABLISHED MINIMUM PERCENTAGE LEVELS FOR
TOTAL RECYCLED CONTENT AND POST-GONSUMER RECYCLED CONTENT? IF NO, PROVIDE EXPLANATION IN

COMMENT FIELD GR AS AN ATTACHMENT.
Respotise: Y

Mandaiory ATTRIB. #021 - 21, DOES THE SUBMITTER HAVE ANY DELINQUENT OBLIGATIONS TO THE
COMMONWEALTH NOT BEING CONTESTED ON APPEAL? IF YES, PROVIDE EXPLANATION IN COMMENT FIELD OR AS

AN ATTACHMENT.
Response: M

Mandatory ATTRIB. #022 - 22. DOES THE SUBMITTER UNDERSTAND THAT ALL INFORMATION SUBMITTED AND
REPRESENTATIONS MADE ARE MATERIAL AND WILL BE RELIED UPON BY THE COMMONWEALTH IN AWARD?

Response: Y

Mandatory ATTRIB. #023 - 23, DOES THE SUBMITTER UNDERSTAND THAT ANY FALSE STATEMENT THAT
SUBMITTER DOES NOT BELIEVE TO BE TRUE OR ANY WRITING, SAMPLE, SPECIMEN, MAP OR OTHER OBJECT THAT
SUBMITTER KNOWS TO BE FALSE SHALL BE PUNISHABLE UNDER SECTION 4904 OF TITLE 18 PA. C, S?

Response: Y

Mandatory ATTRIB. #024 - 24, DOES THE SUBMITTER AUTHORIZE A COMMONWEALTH AGENCY TO RELEASE
SUBMITTER#S, TAX INFORMATION TO ANY CONTRACTING COMMONWEALTH AGENCY?
Response: Y '

Mandatory' ATTRIB, #025 - 25, DOES THE SUBMITTER AGREE THAT THE OFFER SUBMiTTED ELECTRONICALLY -
THROUGH THE COMMONWEALTH#S SYSTEM SHALL BE DEEMED-SIGNED BY THE SUBMITTER.
Response Y




ORIGINAL "~ Page6of7
QUOT - Invitation For Bid,
23 NW Fertilizer#SGL#218#11/18/2011#

Supplier Name:
MEABON FARMS

b = Attributes Page **

Mandatory ATTRIB. #026 - 26. DOES THE SUBMITTER AGREE THAT THE ELECTRONICALLY SUBMITTED OFFER IS
|.EGALLY BINDING AND ENFORCEABLE AND THAT NO WRITING SHALL BE REQUIRED TO MAKE THIS OFFER OR ANY
RESULTING CONTRACT OR PURCGHASE ORDER LEGALLY BINDING?

Response: Y

Mandatory ATTRIB. #027 - 27. DOES THE SUBMITTER AGREE THAT THE ELECTRONIC OFFER, IF INTRODUCED AS
=VIDENGE ON PAPER, 1S ADMISSIBLE AS A BUSINESS RECORD ORIGINATED AND MAINTAINED N PAPER FORM?

Response: Y

Mandatory ATTRIB. #028 - 28. DOES THE SUBMITTER AGREE THAT IF A CHANGE OR ERROR IN AN OFFER OGCURS
N A TRANSMISSION, THE SUBMITTER SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE COMMONWEALTH OF THE CHANGE OR

ERROR?
Response: Y

Mandatery ATTRIB. #0286 - 28. DOES THE SUBMITTER ACKNOWLEDGE RESPONSIBILITY FCR CURRENT &
COMPLETE SUPPLIER REGISTRATION INFORMATION AND THAT THE COMMONWEALTH IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR
ANY DELAYS IN PAYMENT OR COMMUNICATION RESULTING FROM INACCURACGIES PROVIDED BY THE SUBMITTER?

Response: Y

Mandatory ATTRIB. #030 - 30. | HAVE INDICATED MY NAME AND TITLE IN THE COMMENT SPACE PROVIDED AND
REPRESENT THAT { HAVE FULL AUTHORITY TO SUBMIT THIS RESPONSE ON BEHALF OF SUBMITTER AND TO BIND

SUBMITTER TO 1TS CONTENTS.
Response: Y

MBWB 01IFB MBE - DOES SUPPLIER COMMIT TO USE DGS CERTIFIED MBES AS SUBCONTRACTORS OR
SUPPLIERS? SUPPLIER MUST SELECT THIS BOX AND ENTER THE SPECIFIC % COMMITMENT- THE COMMITMENT 1S
BASED ON THE TOTAL CONTRACT VALUE IF LESS THAN 5%, REFER TO IFB FOR FURTHER INSTRUGTION

Response 100%

MBWB 01SPR MBE - DOES SUPPLIER COMMIT TO USE DGS CERTIFIED MBES AS SUBCONTRACTORS OR
SUPPLIERS? SUPPLIER MUST SELECT THIS BOX AND ENTER THE SPECIFIC % COMMITMENT. THE COMMITMENT IS
BASED ON THE TOTAL CONTRAGT VALUE. IF LESS THAN 5%, REFER TO SPR FOR FURTHER INSTRUCTION

Response 100%

MBWB 02iF8 WBE - DOES SUPPLIER COMMIT TO USE DGS CERTIFIED WBES AS SUBCONTRACTORS OR
SUPPLIERS? SUPPLIER MUST SELECT THIS BOX AND ENTER THE SPECIFIC % COMMITMENT, THE COMMITMENT IS5
BASED ON THE TOTAL CONTRACT VALUE IF LESS THAN 3%, REFER TO IFB FOR FURTHER INSTRUCTION

Response: 100%
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QUOT - Invitation For Bid
23 NW Fertilizer#SGL#218#11/18/2011#

Suppiler Name:
MEABON FARMS

** Altributes Page ***

MBWB 028PR WBE - DOES SUPPLIER COMMIT TO USE DGS CERTIFIED WBES AS SUBCONTRACTORS OR
SUPPLIERS? SUPPLIER MUST SELECT THIS BOX AND ENTER THE SPECIFIC % COMMITMENT. THE COMMITMENT 1S
BASED ON THE TOTAL CONTRACT VALUE, [F LESS THAN 3%, REFER TO 8PR FOR FURTHER INSTRUCTION

Response: 100%

PA PREFERRED AGRICULTURAL - ARE YOU OFFERING TO PROVIDE PA-PRODUCED AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS AS
DEFINED BY PA EXEC ORDER 2010-03 (ATTACHED)? IF YES, IN THE COMMENTS SECTION IDENTIFY WHICH LINE
TEMS IN YOUR BID ARE PA-PRODUCED AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS.

Response: N '




